FOIA-2017-00574

FOIA
From: Apache httpd <apache@hqgl-webdmz-sl.ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:30 PM
FEDERAL TRADE COMM'N
name = Cecilia M. Kang RECV'D
staddr = 1627 | (eye) Street NW
city = Washington FEBE 28 2017
state = dc
zipcode = 20006
telno = 202-379-8455 GENERAL COUNSEL
faxno =
email = cecilia.kang@nytimes.com

coinfo = Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C subsection 552, | am requesting access to internal
documents, briefing memos, emails and other communications between White House officials, including but not limited
to President Donald Trump, senior adviser Jared Kushner and chief strategist Stephen Bannon and officials at The
Federal Trade Commission, including but not limited to Chairwoman Maureen Olhausen, relted to mergers, acquisitions
and competition issues and consumer protection issues between November 9 and the present. In order to help you
determine my status for the purpose of assessing fees, you should know that | am a representative of the news media
affiliated with The New York Times and this request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. If you
estimate that there will be fees associated with this request that exceed $1,000, please inform me. If you have questions
about handling this request, you may telephone me on my mobile pho!

ne at 202-379-8455 or by email at Cecilia.kang@nytimes.com. Sincerely,Cecilia Kang

EdSciName =

privatelawname =

describe = News Media
medianame = New York Times
money = Up to $25

B13 = Submit



